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View Received Message

I
F

This mall is assoclated with :

*sLB55775 (Oa45404912SG)
OD

F€b 10 2020 6:4sPM
[sEE Ir,lUI KHENG JOANNA]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

e!!L 
^!9 +ria 

pacifrc rnsnllilerp pt". Lfg.iife_se qn ro gliozitffilg pM:-, LKK HA 

-
rbrect_ Alert - Ad, Manoatc lpproiea (s1z+eaeool - sr_assTzs - cffixandter: lftr,oo singh, aasrr*€gaeet farrr
,provedi24338.00:Authorise repair. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supptementary items / tabour with ctear photos.

,OCUi'lEIITS SUilltlARY
here are no documents.



znu2020

view Received Message
t

Thts mailis assoclated wlth I

*sLB5577!i (Oa45zto4912SG)

Feb 10 2020 5:45PM
ISEE I{UI KHENG IOANNA]

Premiuh Axtomobiles Pte Ltd

@i : slEs577s -.|.i'-n H!ndl.r! i.i!Lo9,s-Eg!tE$!4gr!$lqg!

2aosa.Oo:Authods€ repatn Re-lnspection to bedone rordamage.h*k and supplementarv items / labour wtn ckar photos

DOCUMEI{TS SU TiARY
Therc are no docudents.

htpsr/singapo.€.menmen.@dclains,tndex.cnn?tuseboFsvomaiBtuseactiondsp-view&mode=1&iinboxid=l63s093&iDomainld=11&iobjld=l 
1/2



From:
Sent:
To:
C.:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday,20 February 2020 5:33 PM

Claims; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; StJR

(nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg); (boojohnny@gmail.com)

RE; oD CLAIM FOR SLB 5577 S ON 10/2/2020

Dear Syafiq,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLB 55775, (Excess $1600/-)'

Ifthere are ary check items or supplementary items please inform ow offlce's Assignment Team at Tel:

6'741 8434 lo edturige our surveyor for inspectioD.

All supplemetrtary items and unconfirm items arc subjected to further approval from insurance compaly

before completion ofthe repair.

*Our client reserve their rights 49!..1t91p3y if there is no valid approval obtained before repair'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk s1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, ubi Avenue 1, s02 25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.st>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 4:02 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@tkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto com>

Ccl'claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sE>
subject oD CLAIM FoR stB 5577 s oN 10/2/2020

DearAll,

Kindly register oD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.

Kindly arrange survey on 14/2/2020, 11am. Owner waiting

Best Regards,

Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premilm automobiles Pte Ltd lk! N" 1s{rnvr
55 UbiRoad l Rbad Singapo.e408699
p, +6563882323 d.+65 6768 9828 f. +65 68411183
e. claims@o.emiumauto.com.ss w. ww.audi.com.sP
Aodi Showroom, Audl CenEe 2a1 Alexandra Road Slngapore 15993a P. +65 6836 2123



a2u2a20 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCIk@ntent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.Re! No,1es6o71e8R)

51 UbiAve 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi lndLrstrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax:6844-8805 Emailisur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

riiii :iiio Aiii pilliri rniirarce pre. rio.
!AIG Bulldlng
::78 Shenton Way #08-16

i .... . ... ri-sll 9P"9l9 q191?0

From: LKKAuto Consullanls Pte L:d
51 UbiAve 1 #01-25
Paya Ubi hdustrial Park
S:ngapore 408933

D.ie. 20 Feb 2020Attn: Lee, Ming-Yao

Preliminarv Advice

Vehicle No :: SLB5577S

,ll1?ll9- ,,, ,,,, .,,, ,,,,, :.'1y?!A5
|Assignment Date : 2010212020

.P9lt9Y,,I9:
,Excess

'Da1e ol lnspection r 19/02/2020 Esl. Du.alion of Repair : 14.00

llnspeclbn A1 : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBl)
.55UBIROAD1

r: I SINGAPORE 408699

act / General Des

,The vehicle suslained impact/ damages o/s body and parts claimed are consisie[tto the accideni

:S$ +tlttiloRepai.er's Eslimale (Gross)

Revised Amounl :S$ 24,O54.O0,

Check ltems (Estimated) :S$ 742.00

Toial :S$ 24,796.00

: l\largin lor Repair

rCOE / PARF Rebate

. Salvage Value

150,000.00

61,196.00

88,804-00

lx)
.iKind:y lel Lrs

is repairable al our adjusted amounl. We have also confirmed excess and
have your authoisaiion.

The vehicle is uneconomicalto be repaired, you are advsed io inviie tender tor the wreck.

https//slnqapor€.medmon.com/claimvindex.cfm?iusebox=l,lTRadjuster&tuseacton=dsp pls&Dlmode=2&caseid=914825&€xtid=332011&adjcur... 1/'l



lMPORTANT NOTICE

Exacl Location Of Accideni

Country/State ol Loss

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

" 
Please repodcore.llvth€ dera,ls of the accdentto speed up the claims process

2 This Form mustbecofrpleted bvthe Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
3.lnfoffiatonpmvdedmrsibeaslrulhtuandaccurateaspossbe.AnywlfumsGpresenlatonoruilholdingofmareralaclsmayano

is Form by nsur.ice compan es s nol an adm ss on or polcy ab lily on the pan otfie nsuran,. lompan'.s
5. Any frlse reponinq mav be refered ro the Polrce ior rhvestrgatr.n.
6.Thisreponfi befoMardedbythe nsurcrsof$eGlARecordsManagementCenlreestablshedbylrreGenera lnsuraiceAssocalbnoiSinsaptre(cA)for
arDhiv ng and thal copies orrh s re

o lhe nsurers, yo! her€by.onsen d beins made avaiabe

11lg2l2l29 15:3A

14102/202018:45

AYE NEAR CLEMENTIAVE 6 EX]T

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registral on Number

lnsured/Policyholcler

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Alternative Phone No

Exact Purpose forwhlch vehicle was being used at

Are you cla rning under yo!rown insurance policy
for repair to yourvehicle?

lf No, Please state acton io be laken

Insurance Company

Name oi lnsurance Company

Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Bidh

Date of D v ng Pass

Driving Experlence

SLB5577S

SEE MUIKHENG JOANNA

sxxxx284J

ADMTN@LYCKADt\4ARtNE.COtvl.SG

lLOCAL) +65-98301 888

oFEtcE-98301888

AUDI

A5 SB 2,0 TFS]

PRIVATE USE

YES

FONG YEN CHIEN

SXXXXl36B

27t0511969

INDOOR

22to4t'1992

27 YEARS AND 9I\,4ONTHS

[4ALE

(LOCAL) +65-98301 888

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800106939

NOEMAIL



Poslcode

Was driver an empoyee otthe lnsured's Company

lf No, Reationsh p ofthe Drver wlh lhe lnsured

Veh cle Registraton NumberofDriver's Own

lnsLrrance Company oi Driveis Own Veh cle

General lnfomation of the Accident

Other lnformation

Was any fore sn vehicle involved ln lhis accident?

Number ofvehicles (includ n! own vehicle)
involved n ihe acc dent

Was any body injured in the Accdent?

Was any njured conveyed io hosp lalby

Was any olher materialor prcpedy darnaged?

Lhave been approached by unknoM person(s)
solc ting/otrer ng accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lnclud ng Drive,

Details of Police Acfion

Was the accident rcported to the police?

lfYes Please state wh ch Police Staton

Was noice of intended Proseculion given?

lf Yes aqainsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

IN SLOW [4OVING TRAFFIC, I HAVE SWITCHED

Attachmen(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?

Was there anyvideo captured by Car Carnera?

Was lherc any aud o recorded?

781 UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST
303-36

486069

NO

SPOUSE

:

SIDE SWIPE

RAINING

WET

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

2

NAlrlE:

GENDER:

NO

NO

SEE MUI KHENG JOANNA

FEMALE

TO LANE ON N,4Y RIGHT, TRUCK DROVE INTO N4Y CAR

YES

NO

NO

Veh cle Regisirauon Nurnber

Veh cle Ma ke/Mode /Colou r

NRIC/Passport N!mber

lnsurance Company Nanre

xE601E

VOLVO

COI\4I\4ERCIAL VEHICLE

CHEE JEE KUANG



No. OiPassenoer (lnclud no Drive.)
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Name of Policyholder

Engine No.

SLB5577S
1800106939

07 Sep 2018

..ii
JOANNA SEE I/UI KHENG (JOANNA XU I\IEIOING)
06 Sep 2018 To 05 Sep 2020
cvK063501
\I\IAUZZZF53JA1A7 43A

AUDIAS Sportback 2 oTFSIS Tronic(Desgn)
1 984.00 CC Sum lnsured Market Value
NA Off Peak Car No

oJ Persons Entted to Drlve'

F rst Year of Reg straton 20TE

lnsurngwthCOE/PARF Yes

AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte. Ltrl.
AUTHOR SED REPRESENTATLVE

231 ALEXANDRA ROAD AlID CUSTOMER SERV CE CENTRE

Underu aen byAIGAsia Pacrfic lnsurance Pte. Lld.

Engine Capacily/Tonnaqe

rhsPqllidelri}h.Poryhode

Age Cond ton AllAge Cofd Uon

L rn taton Es lo !se- :

s1d00 r ,r $0 Froodcovs s0

Nanred D ver and Excess r+-" +p cdel

xu MEra Nc)- gi600(off Damase)

:

i

I

Hire Purchase Company/Employeis Loan DBS BANK LTD



> B;tk to OneMotoring

Enq,crrg PABE/cqE-B9!atg&!' Reeiqgelg!l&!i919
I vehi.le owner Partlculars

owner lDType:

Vehicle Deraib
vehicte Na: 5LB5577S

. Vehicle to be Exported:

20Feb2O2O

AUDI

A5 SB2,OTFSISTRONIC(DEsICN)

EnsineNo.; cv(063501

I
Maximum PorerOutput

WAUZZZF5uALO7430

llOO tW lrez Ut pl

' oEry49!l!r!-"j qz,?:e.oo

Oritinal Resistratlon Date: 06 Sep 2018

FiEt R€gistratlon Date: 06sep2018

$45,12t3.00

05 Sep 2028 -1

-.1

$33,857.00

05 sep 2028

I - Car abo!€ 1600a or 97kW (130bhp)

$32,001.00
_i

=

: COE Reb.te Amount: !21,33r.@
t6r"196.00: lotal Reb.reAnount:

The inromation contained herein !s core.t as at 20 Feb 2020

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for istered Vehicle

Vehic e to be Exported:

lntended DeresishaUonDate

Maximum Power Output:

Original Recistration Date:

First ReCistration Date:

5185577S

79 Feb2O2A

AUDI

a5 58 2.OIFStSTRONIC (DEStcN)

20la
cvKo635o1

wAUZZZF5!A1A7.;,A
140.0 kW {187 bhp)

$37,959_OO

06sep 2018

06Sep 2018

0

$45,143.00

PARF Elisibility:

PARF Elislbility Expiry Date: 05Sep2028

$33,857.00

COE Expiry Date:

COE RebaieAmount:

TotalRebateAmount:

The informatlon contained hereir h corect as at 19 Feb2O2O

05 5ep2028

B - Carabove 1600ccor 97kW (130bhp)

10

$32,001.00

$25,600.00

$59,457.00

OK
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> All rrmr ire ne.ot rbL
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,@a:,

E Audi Ai sporback z.oA rFsr sl4srss 115,070/yr

f Audias coup€,.0a rFsrs. r17s,ooo
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t17,.aa ty
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$58 until it's SOLD!
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ffi New Cats Used Cars SeIl4y Car D rectory Proiu.ts lnsurance ArUcte



Premium Automobites
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tet : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 WIP :29L77
Emait: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / ctaims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Vehicte NOT IN workshop. Kindty arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIC Buitding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling . Motor Ctaims Dept
Tel: 6841 OO55 - Fax: 6256 4315

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Ctaim
Po[icy No.

Vehicte No

Modet Code
Modet / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place ofA..ident

Accident Repairs

ubiRoad 1

6366 2323
684r r183
P AlOD /O0166/2020 / NS

13-Feb-20

Ms See Mui Kheng loanna
781 LJpper Changi Road East

*03-36
Singapore 486069
(HP) 98301888
0wn Damage Ctaims

1800106939

sLB 5577 S
AudiA5 SB 2.0 TFS

6/9/20ra
cvK 063501
w AUZZZFSl)AtO7 43O

lohnny Boo / Attan Wu
10-Feb-20

AYE Near Ctementi Ave 6



I Premium Automobiles_ 55 UbiRoad 1, Sinqapore408699
Tet:6366 2323 Fax | 6841 11a3

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charoes for Accident Vehicle SLB 5577 S

Estimated Surveyor's

Sln Nature ofrobs Charges Recommendations

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and z \or n_hO1 rearlidkicksensor.Checkfunctionandrenew 5/N S 360.00 -,/ f 2sv "
accordinq to damaqe.

' 2 To renew 1/4gtass to facititate fend er renewat. s/N S ,oo.oo -/ SZOO-Oo

To d islodge and reinstatl rear wire harness f ot ,,/ Lt +O GOO
3 Lights, battery manager, fuse andf retaytrays, S/N S I,+OO.OO .r/ l'

etectricaI and audio equipment.

To remove and reinstatt rear seat, back rest, hat

4 tray, abcd piltar trims, luggage comp-artm"1t,.- szrv S ,,ooo.oo -/ ]t+oo oo' trims. Distodge roof [iner and disengage curtain - '
airbaq etc.

To remove and transfer rhs front door and rhs
5 rear door's mutti{ock system and power S/N S

window devi(es. Inspect lor damaqes.

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 4,020.00

,UO.oo -/ lseoa



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tet: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicte 5LB 5577 S

Sln Nature ofrobs
Estimated

charges

Surveyor's

Recommendations

6 lo dismartte 'hs front doo' pareI Lrim. To- remove .nd reinstatt rhs winq miror assy.
5/N S

s/N s

5,/N S

4oo.oo X.

To dismantle rear bun'rper, rear Lid, rhs rear
door, rhs front door and rhs sitt panet trim. Cut
outand wetd rhs rearfender. To renew rhsfront
door, rhs rear door, rhs sitI panel trim and rear
bumper. Re-organisecrash management
components. Reinsta[t ati parts remov_ed.

esyylo +""o fi+"coao

7\ssc '= 369r
llz-.1h rt '- zo a

\tc5c'cc'

,.1o rerptay ,e bumpgra'Jhs rcat fAnQrt, nsr' fro't ooor, rhs regy'{oor, door Kan{6s, door

o hinges, rhs siit dSnet trim, .hs <:lfoanet, door
" ent'ances. root (harnel, d.ain panel and end

,zfanetting. To carry out stone chip treatment and
joint seater works.

9 To renew rhs rear rim and carry out wheel
alionment.

10 To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAT LABOUR CHARGES

4o5o
ap>doo

,/ *z9o-ott
)ao oo v

,rr.oo n/ ppz<f

5 22,!92.OO



Premium Automobiles
ss Ub Road 1, Singapore 408699
Iet : 6366 2323 Fax: 6a41 1183

Tetefax

MateriaI List for Accident Vehicle Reon No. SLB 5577 S

S/N Parts Description
Damaoed Parts & Prices
S/Nett Remarks

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

l7

18

19

2a

NEC

NEC

NEC

slor pauEr - nu @r*(l
srDE wrNDow - RH /.h'-
WHEEL H0USINC LINER -RH N"
WHEEL HOUSINC LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS  q.

s

s

s

s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

2,354.OA r

676.00 €
259.00 -k
86.oo -t

2,385.00 .l
156.00 -r-

2to.oo k
tt.oo k

9s8.00 -z

2 ,946 .OA "-.'
2Aq.OO ",/
46.00 l
64.00'

122.00 -

113.00 -+

42.OO _\-

43.00 k
43.00 Jr

71.OO 4

83.00 I

{,ro;-zo
$5+o+c

\Lqrr'ooREAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER FIXINC PARTS

REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP

REAR BUMPER CUIDE SECTION .

CHROME TRIM lLr l-
rnolrr ooon - nH De.irJ
FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL /..,.-

BONDING ACENT

CLEANTN6 SOI IITiON

DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS :
FRoNT D00R CATCH ]J< ^
DOOR H]NCE HALF UPPER PART. RH

__1

RHIQ,-

tR \JLL-

\8'r-so
)tn')e
\te'tt
\a\-zo

HINCE HALVES. RH LOWER

HINCE HALVES. RH LOWER

DOOR HINGE HALF LOWER PART.

DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE. RH

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARCES 10,907.00



Premium Automobiles
55 UbiRo.d 1, singapore408699
Tet : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

MateriaI List for Accident Vehicte Reqn No. SLB 5577 S

S/N Parts Description
Damaoed Parts & Prices
S/Nett Remarks

na.oo,'/
z,soa.oo ./

209.O1v-/

46oo-

\ror-to ^

\ 255t'tru

icr-ro
l3L1L
$51-)o

\qo-to

NEC

NEC

NEC

DooR HANDLE TRIM - RH L.t
REAR DooR - RH le"l<d
REAR DooR ourER SEAL A/-{4-"

BONDING ACENT

CLEANiNC SOLUTION

REAR DooR cArcH )gr- l'
DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE - DR]VER DOOR

DOOR HANDLE TRIM. RH M L-

LOCK CYLINDER - DRIVER DOOR AY<
EXTERIoR DooR HANDLT - nu ?<iI
DOOR HANDLE SENSOR . RH /IL-I T'AL

DooR TRIM - RH A< *
sIDE MEMBER TRIM - R H 

"1^,-{'I
SIDE MEMBER ATTACHI'1ENT PARIS y'Z

ADHESIVE TAPES 6-LL-

REAR ALUMINIUM RiM . LH /,Lt.

ACRYLIC SEALANT )
Y.AVITYWAX I

I fftt
sroNE cHrP l

I
METAL FILLER POWDFR -

7 to,
1/4 GLAss SEALANT J'""
SUNDRIES ?

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

2A

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

38

39

40

4l
42

64.00 -
113.00 x
83.00 {

128.00 Y
5o8.oo I

ao.oo 4

215.OA *
rso.oo I
778.00 <
123.00 x
2OO.OO u-
gel.oo ,-/
rco.oo\,/
I4O.OO L-./
rco.oo u-/
zao.oo r,,/
,oo.oo./
400.00

\rrt-co

iq6oo-
\r*r,c
t-?10'ro

trro-oo

$tto'oo

{rro-oo
t, so-oo

t too'o'

{ rq-rt,

s/N

s/N

s/N

s/N

s/N

18,882.00s
s

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES :

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

GMND TOTAL :
Attcharges are not inctLJsive ofCST.
Leqend: Remarks (OK) =Approved, Remarks (x) = Not.pproved

Spare parts are SpeciaL Nett.

22.192.OO
4L-O74.OO



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road '1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte

Johnny Boo

Body Repair l\ilanager

fu^^^\
nlo,lw )

N,C tr,.'+lo,.1tL.[

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection ofvehjcle, please refer to l\rs Norah Khaiat

Tel:6768 9828 for appoinlment.

tf&luio l!9!su.ii l!! ience notily
the Repalrer ol lhe f .llowingl
. To ies!del beloierarle,spray painlirg

. to diso ay damaqeil Dan(slduriio resuftey

. Pai! prices are subjed l r coii rmalion

. Thld pany suB4y is.i a"w hcut Pcjudice'basis

. No illeoal modilicalicn(s) B a low€C

'Supplehenlary len(s)nust!e re eyed lld
is subFct to liial alpbvrl lofir humnce Company

Ackio edged by Repaicr

Si9naturc:

,'r'2'

Ltd

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant


